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Florida’s Warmast Weleoms Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 22-A022

DATE: January 27, 2022
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator /V‘ /‘

SUJBECT: Agenda Item ~ License Agreement with Edward Angelo Vecchio
dba East Coast Softball Tournaments

Please place the attached Resolution on the February 8, 2022, City Commission Agenda. This is a
license agreement for the use of the athletic fields at Community Park to provide for senior league
softball tournaments. The licensee shall pay the City a fee of fifteen percent (15%) of each team’s
participation fee. The term of the contract is for one year, with an option to renew for an additional
two periods of one year.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the license agreement please call me at 954-786-
4191.

ath
cc: Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager

Scott Moore, Recreation Manager
Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager
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